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From: Neil Duffield  
Sent: 20 January 2021 11:14 
To: Megan O’Mara 
Subject: RE: NYM/2020/0782/FL and 2020/0781 

Hi Megan, 
Well spotted. 
Location and Block now correct 
Kind regards 
Neil 
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   DO NOT SCALE from this drawing. Only figured
dimensions are to be taken from this drawing.
   The Contractor must verify all dimensions on site before
commencing any work or shop drawings.
   The Contractor must report any discrepancies before
commencing work. If this drawing exceeds the quantities
taken in any way, the Technician is to be informed before
work is initiated.
   Work within The Construction (Design and Management)
Regulations 2015 is not to start until a Health & Safety
Plan has been produced. This drawing is Copyright and
must not be reproduced without consent of BHD
Partnership Ltd DRN:A3 DATE:

Airy Hill Manor,      Whitby,      North Yorkshire,      UK,      YO21 1QB.
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Sandfield House Farm
Caravan Park

Conversion of store and barns
to 2No annexe's & 3No Holiday Cottages

Location Plan
and
Block Plan
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A 28/09/20 nid Issued for approval
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Location Plan
Scale 1:2500

Block Plan
Scale 1:500

N

Ordnance Survey Licence No. 100002562




